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EXPLANATION FOR APPEAL

Jacob Ryan Mims entered a plea of guilty on July 12, 2024. The issue of credit for time
served was raised. The State’s prosecuting attorney informed the Court Mr. Mims was not
receiving credit for time spent in the Spartanburg County Detention Center under S.C. Statute
24-13-40.

Defense respectfully requests the Appellate Court rule on the constitutionality of the
above statute as it denies the Defendant due process and imposes an excessive penalty.
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STA'IE QOF SOUTH CAROLINA j IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG R E¢o B IVE )}

STATE: s INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2023 -GS- 42 - 5066
| AU 09 g5,
ﬁ;:;gh Ryan Mims _SC ) AW 2023A4210205514
AKA: r. B ODaa / Date of Offense: 10/92023
Race: W Sex: M Ager 32 "j‘?)s 8.C. Code §: 44-53-375
ocs: SR SS# ) CDRCode#: 450
Acdress:

City, State, Zip:
DL&"

)

) SENTENCE SHEET
)

J

*CELYes [JNo[JCMV Yes [J No 7] Hazmat Yes [ONo [
In cisiosition of the above indictmen: cames now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS

TC: PWID Methamphetamine 2+ Offense (5-30yr and/or 0-50k)

In vic.ation of § 44-53-375(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3199

X NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT SERIOUS  [JJ MOST SERIOUS (0 Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3m)
A o - o Lesser Includec Defendant Waives
Ths chiargts: Asindicted,  [X) Offense, - O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
Tho sleais: B Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

L / .
e 44¢¥ 101370  X{ e L ] ﬂ { E_éﬁﬂ_u&ﬂ,ﬁeﬁ IOY 85
Soiicior SCBar#  Dgfendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comm.ited to the ﬁ State Department of Correction (O County Detention Center,

for a ceterminate term of (W@inﬁewed ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~-years

a

v oC? /"
an‘:fL@l to pay a fine of $-Sz( %v’iced that upon the service o: —__ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of S_—; plus costs and assessmenis as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

menths/years and subject to South Czrolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prcbzi.on, which are incorporated by r=‘erence.

The sentence shall run
< CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
|

\Eﬁ’ The Defendant is to be given c-ecit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
o days/months
] To include time spen: on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
(0 The Defendant Shall be Releasec from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Jacob Ryan Mims INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023 -GS- 42 . 5966

L

SCCTA217 (07/2021)

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ PTUP after mor:islyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[ Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[C  Atend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Cors [J No Contact with Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[l niental Health Counseling (J May serve W/E
beginning:

[0  Sex Offender Registry pursuan: .0 S.C. Code § 23-3-430 o Public Service Employment days/hours
O cCentral Registry of Child Abuse 31d Neglect pursuant to S C. Code § 17-25-135.
0 Other:
J RESTITUTION: [J  Deferred 0 Def. waives Hearing [] Ordered
Totai § plus 20% fee: $
Pzyment Terms: ) [J Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fae S 000 @
Fine ~ay be pd. In equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning i
§1:-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 553.350 D
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 120
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 g’
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§5¢-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S Q45
§14-7-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § o
§34-71°-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-80(c)a~d(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-2°-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $.3130 %
0 “opointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[ §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL L4675
7 Presiding Judge: . >/ 2~

Clerk of Court/Deputy m’ L Judge Code: ~ S
Cour* Reporter: {! .(}%q{ﬁ _ Sentence Date: Oy 4/,, 2z

Page 2 of 2
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DOCKET chggﬁg_@?_\j“?(a@

|

WITNESSES
The State of South Carolina
P S B AL TR
. = County of Spartanburg e 7 et
—Spartanhura Sheriff's O ey STCR IR LA
D . (%m Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor \LTANLUr % m;u T
; Y VY CO
: e b\}\\)w‘n’L_f == Al
;ui COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
7»]
by " R
MOV 77 o g?
TERM > § &
i =5
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER (&) g =
= o3
: THE STATE R <9
VS. m (&)
(73]

.2023A4210205514

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Jacob Ryan Mims

<3 //, 72, NOY 17 2073
Foreporson w‘ Grand Jury Jury -
Date:
VERDICT Indictment for
TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE

SC Code: 44-53-375

g
Foreperson of Fott fisry
Date.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

jAie g0
h". L vl

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

TRAFFICKING IN METHAMPHETAMINE

That Jacob Ryan Mims did in Spartanburg County on or about October 9, 2023,
knowingly sell, manufaciure, deliver, purchase or bring into this State, or did provide
financial assistance or did otherwise aid, abet. attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture,
deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or did knowingly actually or constructively
possess, or did knowingly attempt to actually or constructively possess more than (10)
ten grams of Methamphetamine, a schedule || controlled substance, in violation of §44-
93-375. THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA. (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. ML

ASSI?fANT SOLICITOR




2}

- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

’ )
OUNTY F SPARTANBURG ECEI
COUNTY OF sengraNLEG R VED

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023 -GS- 42 - 2224
VS. AUG 09 2024; SR

)

Jacob Ryan Mims B 7 SC COU(T of Anp VW 2022A4210207483

AR - i P ate of Offense: _12/21/2022

Race. W Sex: M Age. 32 ) S.C.Codes§: 56-5-750 »,

DOE. SS# & ) CDR Code #: 2396 sy

Acdress: )

City State, g SENTENCE SHEET

DL&

.. 3
)
)

"CDL Yes [] No ] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [ No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or &J PLEADS

TOC: Failure to Stop for Blue Light 2"-='7 Offense (0-5yr)

Inviciation of § 56-5-750 __ ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2396

P< NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT ['] SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

{CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3%)
s . P Lesser Included Defendant Waives
kg | Aovingiches, L] Offense, . Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The oleais: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTESF
[

g 4 % ¥ Mty : |
Sclicitg” SCBar#  Qefendant * Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ﬁ State Department of Correction [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of -{days#nmths/@rimeﬁewed [_] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § P’# provided that upon the service of —&éys/monlhslyearsffime Served and or payment

/’ i B
of S plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for _vT s

montins/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
protation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
rﬁé CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

fg The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuan: to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
K _ days/months

O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[l The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



¥
STATE VS. Jacob Ryan Mims INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023 -GS- 42 = ~ 9908

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

(] Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
1 Atend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [ No Contact with Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O T Health Counseling [0 May serve W/E
beginning:
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours
[l Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[ Other:

[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: 5
Payment Terms:; [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ ___ Beginning -
§14-"-206 (Assessments 107.5%) % "
§14-1-211 (A)(1Conv. Surcharge) $100 Smon
§14-7-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ i
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ s
§56-*-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 R ;
§14-7-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 B
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 541 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea L R T
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 2
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $ Iy
(] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Applicatior: Fee to be paid to the Pubiic Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL _S_IQ_?PJJ?)

S Presiding Judge: 3
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerj: _'Jmo)f - Judge Code: [ A 1 O

Court Reporter: 0 A Sentence Date: o o,_,’#lt:r 2027

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

APR 7 1 283

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE WHEN
SIGNALED BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE

That Jacob Ryan Mims, did in Spartanburg County on or about
December 21, 2022, willfully fail to stop the motor vehicle which he was
driving on a road, street, or highway of the State of South Carolina when he
was signaled by a law enforcement vehicle by means of a siren or flashing
light, all in violation of §56-5-750, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CARQOLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. IZ/ /

ASSIS nt Solicitor




" WITNESSES

Spartanbu rg Sheriff's Office

AN

SCC

DOCKET NO. -

23-68-42- o529

The State of South Carolina |

County of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

RECEIVED
AU 09 204
Ourt of Appeas

i_
1
!

5' FILFED

MITEER 97 PH & LA
CLERK OF COURT
CCARTANBURG COUNTY

ANY W, COX

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APR 24 2023

TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2022A4210207483

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
APR 2 1 2023

Foreperson of Petit Jury

[P H

THE STATE
Vs,

Jacob Ryan Mims

Indictment for

FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE

WHEN SIGNALED BY OFFICER

SC Code: 56-5-750
CDR Code: 2396
Class fFeur
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_«STAIE OF SOUTH CAROLINA L ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
’ ¥ }
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ‘!QECEI V}ﬁD
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE# 2023 -GS- 42 - 2226
vS. AU 09 23242 B i i e =

_Jacon Ryan Mims o T @PQUrt )d AIVH: 2022A4210207486

AKAT " HAp Calgate of Offense: 12217202 P

Race: W Sex: M Age: 32 -3 S.C. Code §: 96-5-2920 e B

DO3 CDR Code# 0657

Address; S gt

) s
. )
City, Siate, Zip: ” ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# ¢ ______ D# )

ha, AT T e

"CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No "1 Hazmat Yes [(] No [ ]

In discosition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas ] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO.  Reckless Driving (0-30days) e

In violation of § 56-5-2920 ... ofthe 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0657

X NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [] SERIOUS (] MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1tor CSC w/minor 3y
The charge is: K As indicted, ] Lesser Included O] Defendant Waives

Cffense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
e /‘ML,A/%_JO”MQMJ/ A Mateho) Sftorlin, (047753
v

- Sdriic,'ﬁor SC Bar # efendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar i#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the /__I:Btate Department of Correction ﬁ County Detention Center,

for & determinate term of gﬁi@/mmhslyea&sﬁime—s@wec [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed f)'rears

and/er to pay a fine of $__ 7 ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of S__ﬁJus costs and assessments as applicable*: the balance is suspended with probation for %

montis/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
proodation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
M CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

‘%:’ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
_____ days/months

To include time spen: on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



-

) S-:I‘ATE VS, Jacob Ryan Mims

PTUP after

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

_ montrisfyears

And Other Terms Listed Below:

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023 -GS- 47

- 2226

CCA217 (0712021)

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Aicohol Testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J  Mental Health Counseling (0 May serve W/E
beginning:
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
] Other: B
[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ Set by SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: S
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ ~__ Beginning =
§14-7-206 (Assessments 107.5%)
§14-7-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100  © ‘oa S
§14-1-211 (A)(2(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ -
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 o N
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S0 L
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 %
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 iy
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) ab ¢
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk -
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $ A o
[J  §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund 18D i SR
bl BN 5. 1 R
. Presiding Judge: /& LT
Clerk of Court/Deputy C{gﬂ/ ) Judge Code: ‘ A7 |
Ccurt Reporter: Cmath __ Sentence Date: P Zizkﬁf’_k,

Page 2 of 2



e

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

APR 71 2023

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

the Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

RECKLESS DRIVING

That Jacob Ryan Mims did in Spartanburg County on or about December 21,
2022 willfully and unlawfully violate the provisions of §56-5-2920 of the Code of Laws of
South Carolina, 1976, as amended, in that he drove a vehicle in such a manner as to

indicate either a willful or wanton disregard for the safety of persons or property.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. /

ASSISFANT SOLICITOR
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| : |
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,’ & TERM |
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ol e : % i THE STATE .
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|
!
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L T T ! !
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STA”E OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
COUNTY OF sraRTANALIRG RBCEIVED

STATE

iIN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

) INDICTMENT/CASE# 2023 -GS- 42 - 2227
= AUG 09 2024 2083 B8 42 gogy

)
Jacob RyanMims SC Court OJ!—APPS g A _2022A4210207490
AKA: : R ~FF ? Date of Offense: 1272172022
Rag_e. 32 ) 8.C. Code §: _56-1-460

DOB: CDR Code #: 956

City, State, Zip:
DLz

SENTENCE SHEET

)
)
)
)
)

*CBL Yes (] No [] CMV Yes (] No [[] Hazmat Yes CINo[]

in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO:  Driving Under Suspension Not for DU 3r {0-90 days and $1,000)

In viciation of § _56-1-460(A)(1)(c)  of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . 3798

< NON-VIOLENT - [J VIOLENT L] SERIOUS ] MOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS L[] §17-25.45

(CSC w/minor 15t or CSC w/minor 3ra)
The charge Is: X As indicted, 0] Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. —— . (def’s initials)
Tre pleais: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
: ,@‘
J

Sciic:yffr' ¥

i o0 % ;/4'__“ [ Netthanm Londing  JOHTSS

SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the . "%tate Department of Correction ECounty Detention Center,

for & determinate term of 7 @/m&nths/—yeamﬂﬁmé’ Served (] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of . provided that upon the service of ‘_"aays/months/yearsfrime Served and or payment

— —_—

of $ » plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Caroling Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
% CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

—_— e

B’f The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC
J _ days/months
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
L] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



<
®

»  STATE VS. Jacob Ryan Mims INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023 -GS- 42 .- 2377

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below;

[J  Substance Abuse Counseling (] Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] No Contact with Victim (O] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

(] Mental Health Counseling (0 May serve W/E
beginning:

[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant 10 S.C. Code §23-3430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
1 central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135,
] Other:

[ RESTITUTION: O Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: ] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: $ Fe
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning -
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ o
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Jao. D
§14-1-211 (A)(2}DUI Surcharge) e St 0
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § ol
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 38 D
§14-7-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 MR D
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $ VAT T
§50-27-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) S50 3 Lo
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g ey
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $.35 1
(' Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires £500 be paid to Clerk

: during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $ Basi..
(] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL $jg 15

Presiding Judge: e
Clerk of Court/Deputy cnm Judge Code: /6 Zb % %ﬁ L
_C ot

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: E.Ar a ng zﬁ;fz

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
APR 71 2023

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

DRIVING UNDER SUSPENSION DUI RELATED

That the Defendant, Jacob Ryan Mims, did in Spartanburg County on or
about December 21, 2022 drive a motor vehicle on a public highway of this
state when his license to drive was Canceled, suspended, or revoked
pursuant to §56-5-2990 or §56-5-2945, and the Defendant has previously
been convicted of Driving Under Suspension (DUS) two times within the
previous five years, all in violation of 56-1-460(A)(2), THE CODE OF
LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. g //
R

/Assistant Solicito?
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- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG

STATE
VS.

Jacoo Ryan Mims
A I'\ A
Rece
DOs:

Ciy, State, Zip:

Di#* !
"ChL Yes [JNo []CMV Yes [] No ] Hazmat Yes [] No Ol

In cisposition of the above

TO:  Habitual Traffic Offender (0-5yr)

Inviciationof § 56-1-1100

(X' NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT (] SERIOUS

Lesser Included
Offense,

X O

The charge is; As indicted,

The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation,
AT'I:;:'ST.'

o

L

indictment comes now the Defendan: who was

of the S.C. Code of Laws,

[] MOST SERIOUS

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023 -GS- 42 - 2209

AIW#: 2022A4210207440 g
Date of Offense:  12/19/2022 -
S.C. Code §: 56-1-1100 ey
CDR Code #: 0057 Tar " :
SENTENCE SHEET

[J CONVICTED OF or & PLEADS

bearing COR Code # 0057

I Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3)
] Defendant Waives
Presentment to Grand Jury, _ (def.'s initials)

[ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

Matthow Ban ki,

IO4153

J
//,,ﬂ, & 4_4475 101370
/ ain

" Sol itor SC Bar#

Dejendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

for & determinate term of {days.lmemhs/ f@a’ime-served

andi/or to pay a fine of $ ,___.-;
. /‘r‘-' .

of §__T_; plus costs and assessments as applicable

monihsl/years and subject to South Carolina De

The sentence shall run
BK" CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Wsme Department of Correction

_ - T
provided that upon the service of

", the balance is suspended with probation for.

Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

[J County Detention Center,

[C] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ——vyears

déys/months/yearsf Time Served and or payment

partment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

/}3{ The Defendant is to be given crecit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

________ days/months
] To \nclude time spent on monitored house arrest
The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention C

O

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a

prior to trial and sentencing.

enter.

person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

firearm or ammunition.



¥
'S’j'ATE VS. Jacob Ryan Mims

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

PTUP  after . monihs/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023 -GS- 47

- 2029

[ Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [[] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
{_  Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [ No Contact with Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[ Mental Health Counseling (] Mayserve WE
beginning: N -
[l Sex Offender Reglstry pursuant (o S.C. Code §23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[ Other: _
(! RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Tolal  § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: e o A [] Setby SCOPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine; 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning T
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 .
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /00 i
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ — o
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-7-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 . JOT i P
§74-"-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S
§74-7-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 J 8 s
§34-77-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 N M
§50-27-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g L,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g hakely -
3% tc County (if paid in installments) TBD $2.08
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 § N
L §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ 3
TOTAL s Sgemx (03 6D
- Presiding Judge: p o Yl
Clerk of Court/Deputy CleWu/ Judge Code: 2l

Canih

Couri Reporter:

SCCAI217 (07/2021)

___ Sentence Date: %ﬁﬁkfm sl

Page 2 of 2



STATE CF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

APR 21 2803

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . tne

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

HABITUAL TRAFFIC OFFENDER

That the Defendant, Jacob Ryan Mims, did in Spartanburg County on or
about December 19, 2022 operate a motor vehicle after having been
declared an Habitual Offender by the Department of Motor Vehicles. in
violation of §56-1-1100, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
(1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. X /
/,/w ]

” Assistant Soliciter
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o - SC Code: 56-1.1100 |
: S T RINTU 1) CDR Code: 0057
Fateperson of Petit Jury Class FEUF
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%

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF spa RTANBURG

STATE " INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023 -GS- 42 -2230
Jacob RyanMims o e AIWH: _2022A4210207441

AKA. S ek Date of Offense: _1&1@'_2952 2 e
Race. W o i__ Age: 32 S.C. Code §: 965760 -
o]e:) CDR Code #: 2396

Address E

SENTENCE SHEET

|
F

N A e e e e e e S e e e

"CBL Yes (] No ] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes CInNo [
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [C] CONVICTED OF or B PLEADS

TO. _Failure to Stop for Blve Light 29 Offense (0-5yr)

nvelatonof§ 56-5-750  of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 2396 .
(X! NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS [[] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1=t or CSC w/minor 3r)
e i e . ” Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Tha charge ls: B As indicted, . Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. _ (def.’s initials)

The clea is: [X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

_M?L/’f’ 101370 701\ Mlatthor Stonli. 1047153

Soliciih SCBar# Def ndant Attorney for Defendant = SC Bar#
ot

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the /@State Department of Correction [C] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of \/caysimemhsf@m&wec [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _~ “years

ard/or to pay a fine of § i proviced that upon the service of _ jdays/monthsfyearsﬂ"rme Served and or payment

of §___ T plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for s
montrs/iyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prcoation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
;5,;1’ CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: S - o
g The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
_ days/months

To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

RECEIVED

AUG 09 2024
SC Court of Appeals



S'I‘ATE VS. Jacob Ryan Mims

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023 -GS- 42

- 2230

[J Domestic Violence Intervention Program

days/hours

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[l PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[T Substance Abuse Counseling i | Completion of GED [l Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[l Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J Ne Contact with Vietim
] Mental Health Counseling [J May serve W/E
beginning:
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3430 [ Public Service Employment
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135,

Other:

[

[ RESTITUTION: [  Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [ Set by SCOPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine:
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  §
§174-7-208 (Assessments 107.5%)
§14-1-211 (A} 1)(Conv. Surcharge)
§14-1-211 (A)}(2)DUI Surcharge)
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test)
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)
14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)
§34-71-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)
3% to County (if paid in installments)
[C  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
curing probation and shall be collected before any other fees
O s 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

____ Beginning

Presiding Judge:
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Ciermin}{
Court Reporter: 0 A n

SCCTA217 (0712021)

TOTAL

$ I
s
$100 s Jpup
§100 g
$12 $
$25 8
$25 i T
$150 § = B
$41 $
$50 s
$40/ea §
TBD $.2.p )
$500 $ e
™D s
S w
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 1 INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )I
APR 71 I3

At a Courl of General Sessions, convened on the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

FAILURE TO STOP MOTOR VEHICLE WHEN
SIGNALED BY A LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLE

That Jacob Ryan Mims, did in Spartanburg County on or about
December 19, 2022, willfully fail to stop the motor vehicle which he was
driving on a road, street, or highway of the State of South Carolina when ne
was signaled by a law enforcement vehicle by means of a siren or flashing
light, all in violation of §56-5-750, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. /X Aﬂ

Assisﬁﬁt Sclicithr
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